BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
120 Torbay Road, P.O. Box 21040, St. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador
Canada, A1A 5B2

June 9, 2016

Ms. Jill Hepburn

Vice President, Underwriting and Claims
Facility Association

777 Bay Street, Suite 2400

P.O. Box 121

Toronto, ON M5G 2C8
jhepburn@facilityassociation.com

Dear Ms. Hepburn:

RE: Facility Association Category 2 Taxis & Limousines Rate Filing

In accordance with Section 12 of the Automobile Insurance Regulations NLR 81/04, the Board is
required to approve, vary or prohibit a rate filing within 90 days from the date of receipt unless

the Board notifies the applicant that it is not reasonable for the Board to comply with the 90 day
timeframe.

Given the current status of the above noted rate filing, the Board will be unable to meet the 90
day timeframe and therefore extends the review period until a final decision can be rendered.

I trust the foregoing to be satisfactory.
Sincerely,

'Cheryl Blundon
Board Secretary

Cheryl Blundon, Board Secretary, Tel: 709-726-8600, E-Mail: cblundonpub.nl.ca
Website: www.pub.nl.ca




